From: Akil Kraja [mailto:Akil.Kraja@pd.al]

Sent: 20 June 2017 10:49

To: PETERLE Alojz <alojz.peterle@europarl.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: contact point - ALBANIA

Dear Mr. Peterle,

On behalf of Mr. Basha, | would like first to express our thankfulness for kindly accepting our
invitation to come to Albania for our closing electoral rally to be held this Friday, on June
23" at 19:00.

I believe you have already received some key points on the Albanian situation and the
unicity of this legislative elections. If not so, | would be more than happy to share it with you.

Would you please reconfirm us your availability as your flights and stay in Tirana?
Again thank you for your coming and looking forward to meet you personally in Albania,

Kind regards,

Akil Kraja
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Heading- Koka

Aljoz Peterle

Proforma Invoice

21/06/2017
40558541

Date
Serial No.
NIPT:
Description / Pershkrimi Gross
Bruto
Check in 23/06/17 60 Euro
Check out 24/06/17
Half board 28 Euro
Total City Tax 5%- Total takse ayteti Paid - Paguar Total Gross:
Total Bruto
Total VAT 20%- Total TVSH Not Paid-Jo Paguar
88 Euro

Exchange Rate- Kursi
The payment will be effectuated from the host party

SKY HOTEL*#**

Deshmorete4 Shkurti, Tirane, Albania, Tel+ 355 4 2415995, Fax+ 355 4 2240688, skyhotel_tirana@yahoo.com,




